LRB-4265

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
For: Patrick Testin (608) 266-3123 Drafter: eshea
By: Danielle from R. Loudenbeck Secondary Drafters:
Date: 9/9/2019 May Contact:
Same as LRB:  -3842
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Testin@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: elisabeth.shea@]legis.wisconsin.gov

zachary.wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Grants to place floating treatment wetlands in navigable water

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/1 eshea mbarman dwalker
9/9/2019 9/9/2019 10/1/2019
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'Shea, Elisabeth

From: Zimmerman, Danielle

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2019 11:09 AM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Cc: Emerson, James

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -3842/P2

Thanks Lis!! Can | get LRB 3842/P3 as the /1 with a Senate companion to Sen. Testin?

Danielle

From: Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 3:26 PM

To: Zimmerman, Danielle <Danielle.Zimmerman®@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -3842/P2

Yes — makes sense!

From: Zimmerman, Danielle <Danielle.Zimmerman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -3842/P2

Hi Lis-

I'm passing along the email below from my boss, | hope that makes sense, let me know if you have questions!
From: Loudenbeck, Amy <Amy.Loudenbeck @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Zimmerman, Danielle <Danielle.Zimmerman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -3842/pP2

Can you ask for the following edit to the /P2
Page 2, line 15

Delete - 281.70 (5) (a) 7

Insert —281.70 (5) (c) 6

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/281/V/70/5

this moves it to the “management project” activities instead of river planning

From: Rep.Loudenbeck <Rep.lLoudenbeck@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 9:08 AM

To: Loudenbeck, Amy <Amy.Loudenbeck@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Zimmerman, Danielle <Danielle.Zimmerman®@iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -3842/P2




From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:00 AM

To: Rep.Loudenbeck <Rep.Loudenbeck@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -3842/P2

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -3842/P2.



Walker, Dan

From: Emerson, James

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2019 11:11 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4265/1

Please Jacket LRB -4265/1 for the SENATE.



